Columbia River Fire & Rescue
ADMINISTRATION OFFICES

270 Columbia Blvd * St Helens, Oregon % 97051
Phone (503)-397-2990 * www.crfr.com % FAX (503)-397-3198

To: Columbia County Sports, Matt Treat Memorandum: ME-2024-25-029
From: Chief Eric Smythe January 7, 2025
Re: Columbia County Sport Center, minimum setbacks

This memorandum serves as a notice regarding the Columbia County Sports Center/Frisbee Golf
Course project and the minimum setbacks determined by Columbia River Fire and Rescue
(CRFR). The Fire District has reviewed the preliminary plan and has no comments or minimum
setback requirements for the current project. However, CRFR reserves the right to update or
provide comments on minimum setbacks for any future changes to the site, including new
construction or modifications that may impact adjoining properties or existing structures on-site.

RECEIVED
JAN 07 2025

Land Development Services



Jack Niedt_ermeyer

From: Eric Smythe <smythee®@crfr.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 3:12 PM

To: Matt Treat; Jack Niedermeyer

Cc Riley Baker; Taylor Ireland; Terry J Novak
Subject: RE: CC Sports Minimum Setback Letter
Attachments: Memorandum ME-2024-25-029.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email was NOT sent by the Columbia County email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are
expecting this email and/or know the content is safe.
Also, do NOT scan any 'QR' codes in this email.

Please see attached memorandum regarding Fire District setbacks for the occupancy.

Eric Smythe

Fire Chief
Operations/Prevention/Training
Columbia River Fire and Rescue
270 Columbia Blvd

St Helens OR 97051

Office: 971-813-4241 Ext 1001

Cell: (503)396-1180

smythee@crfr.com

. Golumbig River Fire & Rescua)
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This electronic message contains information generated by CRFR solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the
law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

From: Matt Treat <matt@columbiacountysports.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 10:23 AM

To: Jack Niedermeyer <Jack.Niedermeyer@columbiacountyor.gov>; Eric Smythe <smythee@crfr.com>

Cc: Riley Baker <riley@columbiacountysports.com>; Taylor Ireland <irelandt@aks-eng.com>; Terry J Novak
<tnovak@novakarchitecture.com>

Subject: RE: CC Sports Minimum Setback Letter

Thanks Jack!

Eric — we have our call at 2pm tomorrow too, which is focused on the future SDR applications (full projects). We'll need
setbacks for that work as well.
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